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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549
 _________________________________________
 FORM 10-Q
 _________________________________________
(Mark One)

x QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT
OF 1934

For the quarterly period ended March 31, 2015
OR

o TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT
OF 1934

For the transition period from _______ to _______            
Commission File Number 1-16417
  _________________________________________
NUSTAR ENERGY L.P.
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)
  _________________________________________

Delaware 74-2956831
(State or other jurisdiction of incorporation or
organization) (I.R.S. Employer Identification No.)

19003 IH-10 West
San Antonio, Texas 78257

(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code)
Registrant’s telephone number, including area code (210) 918-2000
 _________________________________________
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was
required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90
days.    Yes  x    No  o
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Web site, if
any, every Interactive Data File required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T
(§232.405 of this chapter) during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required
to submit and post such files).    Yes  x    No  o
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer,
or a smaller reporting company. See the definitions of “large accelerated filer,” “accelerated filer” and “smaller reporting
company” in Rule12b-2 of the Exchange Act:
Large accelerated filer x Accelerated filer o

Non-accelerated filer o  (Do not check if a smaller reporting company) Smaller reporting company o
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Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange
Act).    Yes  o   No  x
The number of common units outstanding as of April 30, 2015 was 77,886,078.
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PART I – FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Item 1. Financial Statements
NUSTAR ENERGY L.P. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(Thousands of Dollars, Except Unit Data)

March 31,
2015

December 31,
2014

(Unaudited)
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $78,183 $87,912
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $7,785
and $7,808 as of March 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014, respectively 189,655 208,314

Receivable from related parties — 164
Inventories 43,693 55,713
Other current assets 24,677 35,944
Assets held for sale — 1,100
Total current assets 336,208 389,147
Property, plant and equipment, at cost 4,984,442 4,815,396
Accumulated depreciation and amortization (1,392,156 ) (1,354,664 )
Property, plant and equipment, net 3,592,286 3,460,732
Intangible assets, net 128,700 58,670
Goodwill 704,488 617,429
Investment in joint venture — 74,223
Deferred income tax asset 4,330 4,429
Other long-term assets, net 318,135 314,166
Total assets $5,084,147 $4,918,796
Liabilities and Partners’ Equity
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $114,032 $162,056
Payable to related party 16,808 15,128
Short-term debt 46,000 77,000
Accrued interest payable 27,397 33,345
Accrued liabilities 39,943 61,025
Taxes other than income tax 12,543 14,121
Income tax payable 3,562 2,517
Total current liabilities 260,285 365,192
Long-term debt 2,987,413 2,749,452
Long-term payable to related party 35,220 33,537
Deferred income tax liability 24,804 27,308
Other long-term liabilities 50,468 27,097
Commitments and contingencies (Note 5)
Partners’ equity:
Limited partners (77,886,078 common units outstanding
as of March 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014) 1,774,277 1,744,810

General partner 39,693 39,312
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (88,013 ) (67,912 )
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Total partners’ equity 1,725,957 1,716,210
Total liabilities and partners’ equity $5,084,147 $4,918,796
See Condensed Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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NUSTAR ENERGY L.P. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(Unaudited, Thousands of Dollars, Except Unit and Per Unit Data)

Three Months Ended March
31,
2015 2014

Revenues:
Service revenues $269,973 $229,338
Product sales 284,971 619,875
Total revenues 554,944 849,213
Costs and expenses:
Cost of product sales 262,506 594,959
Operating expenses:
Third parties 84,360 77,406
Related party 31,287 28,659
Total operating expenses 115,647 106,065
General and administrative expenses:
Third parties 7,667 6,762
Related party 17,386 14,094
Total general and administrative expenses 25,053 20,856
Depreciation and amortization expense 52,457 46,230
Total costs and expenses 455,663 768,110
Operating income 99,281 81,103
Equity in loss of joint ventures — (4,306 )
Interest expense, net (32,037 ) (34,417 )
Interest income from related party — 1,055
Other income, net 62,268 3,678
Income from continuing operations before income tax expense 129,512 47,113
Income tax expense 2,387 4,117
Income from continuing operations 127,125 42,996
Income (loss) from discontinued operations, net of tax 774 (3,359 )
Net income 127,899 39,637
Less net loss attributable to noncontrolling interest — (107 )
Net income attributable to NuStar Energy L.P. $127,899 $39,744
Net income (loss) per unit applicable to limited partners:
Continuing operations $1.46 $0.40
Discontinued operations 0.01 (0.04 )
Total (Note 10) $1.47 $0.36
Weighted-average limited partner units outstanding 77,886,078 77,886,078

Comprehensive income $107,798 $37,718
Less comprehensive loss attributable to noncontrolling interest — (552 )
Comprehensive income attributable to NuStar Energy L.P. $107,798 $38,270
See Condensed Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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NUSTAR ENERGY L.P. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(Unaudited, Thousands of Dollars)

Three Months Ended March 31,
2015 2014

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Net income $127,899 $39,637
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization expense 52,457 46,230
Amortization of debt related items 2,237 2,424
Gain from sale or disposition of assets (75 ) (24 )
Gain associated with the Linden Acquisition (56,277 ) —
Asset impairment loss — 2,067
Deferred income tax (benefit) expense (535 ) 3,054
Equity in loss of joint ventures — 4,306
Distributions of equity in earnings of joint ventures 2,500 2,366
Changes in current assets and current liabilities (Note 11) (7,774 ) (38,795 )
Other, net 2,150 2,060
Net cash provided by operating activities 122,582 63,325
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Capital expenditures (72,880 ) (54,486 )
Change in accounts payable related to capital expenditures (13,464 ) (8,560 )
Acquisitions (142,500 ) —
Investment in other long-term assets (2,177 ) —
Proceeds from sale or disposition of assets 1,185 66
Increase in note receivable from Axeon — (13,328 )
Other, net — (23 )
Net cash used in investing activities (229,836 ) (76,331 )
Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Proceeds from long-term debt borrowings 330,532 245,213
Proceeds from short-term debt borrowings 163,000 —
Long-term debt repayments (83,166 ) (189,280 )
Short-term debt repayments (194,000 ) —
Distributions to unitholders and general partner (98,051 ) (98,051 )
Decrease in cash book overdrafts (14,294 ) (215 )
Other, net (10 ) (369 )
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 104,011 (42,702 )
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on cash (6,486 ) (2,437 )
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (9,729 ) (58,145 )
Cash and cash equivalents as of the beginning of the period 87,912 100,743
Cash and cash equivalents as of the end of the period $78,183 $42,598
See Condensed Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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NUSTAR ENERGY L.P. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. ORGANIZATION AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Organization and Operations
NuStar Energy L.P. (NuStar Energy) (NYSE: NS) is a publicly held Delaware limited partnership engaged in the
transportation of petroleum products and anhydrous ammonia, the terminalling and storage of petroleum products and
the marketing of petroleum products. Unless otherwise indicated, the terms “NuStar Energy,” “the Partnership,” “we,” “our”
and “us” are used in this report to refer to NuStar Energy L.P., to one or more of our consolidated subsidiaries or to all
of them taken as a whole. NuStar GP Holdings, LLC (NuStar GP Holdings) (NYSE: NSH) owns our general partner,
Riverwalk Logistics, L.P., and owns a 14.9% total interest in us as of March 31, 2015.

We conduct our operations through our subsidiaries, primarily NuStar Logistics, L.P. (NuStar Logistics) and NuStar
Pipeline Operating Partnership L.P. (NuPOP). We have three business segments: pipeline, storage and fuels
marketing.

Basis of Presentation
These unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Partnership and subsidiaries
in which the Partnership has a controlling interest. Noncontrolling interests are separately disclosed on the financial
statements. Inter-partnership balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. We account for
investments in joint ventures using the equity method of accounting.

These unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles (GAAP) for interim financial information and with the instructions to the Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q and Article 10 of Regulation S-X of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Accordingly, they do
not include all of the information and notes required by GAAP for complete consolidated financial statements. In the
opinion of management, all adjustments considered necessary for a fair presentation have been included, and all
disclosures are adequate. All such adjustments are of a normal recurring nature unless disclosed otherwise. Financial
information for the three months ended March 31, 2015 and 2014 included in these Condensed Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements is derived from our unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements. Operating results for
the three months ended March 31, 2015 are not necessarily indicative of the results that may be expected for the year
ending December 31, 2015. The consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2014 has been derived from the
audited consolidated financial statements as of that date. These unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements
should be read in conjunction with the audited consolidated financial statements and notes thereto included in our
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2014.

New Accounting Pronouncements
In April 2015, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued amended guidance for the presentation of
debt issuance costs. Under the amended guidance, debt issuance costs will be presented on the balance sheet as a
deduction from the carrying value of the associated debt liability. The changes are effective for annual and interim
periods beginning after December 15, 2015, and retrospective application is required. Early adoption is permitted. We
will adopt these provisions January 1, 2016, and we do not expect the amended guidance to have a material impact on
our financial position, results of operations or disclosures.

In February 2015, the FASB issued new consolidation guidance that modifies the criterion involved in a reporting
organization’s evaluation of whether certain legal entities are subject to consolidation under the standard. The standard
is effective for public companies for annual and interim reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2015, using
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one of two retrospective transition methods. Early adoption is permitted. We are currently assessing the impact of this
new guidance on our financial statements and disclosures, and we have not yet selected a transition method.

In May 2014, the FASB and the International Accounting Standards Board jointly issued a comprehensive new
revenue recognition standard. The standard is effective for public entities for annual and interim periods beginning
after December 15, 2016, using one of two retrospective transition methods. Early adoption is not permitted for public
entities. We are currently assessing the impact of this new guidance on our financial statements and disclosures, and
we have not yet selected a transition method.
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NUSTAR ENERGY L.P. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS – (Continued)

2. ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSITIONS

Acquisitions
Linden Acquisition.  On January 2, 2015, we acquired full ownership of ST Linden Terminal, LLC (Linden), which
owns a refined products terminal in Linden, NJ with 4.3 million barrels of storage capacity (the Linden Acquisition).
Linden is located on a 44-acre facility that provides deep-water terminalling capabilities in the New York Harbor and
primarily stores petroleum products, including gasoline, jet fuel and fuel oils. Prior to the Linden Acquisition, Linden
operated as a joint venture between us and Linden Holding Corp, with each party owning 50 percent.

In connection with the Linden Acquisition, we ceased applying the equity method of accounting and consolidated
Linden, which is included in our storage segment. The condensed consolidated statements of comprehensive income
include the results of operations for Linden commencing on January 2, 2015. On the acquisition date, we remeasured
our existing 50% equity investment in Linden to its fair value of $128.0 million and we recognized a gain of $56.3
million in “Other income, net” in the condensed consolidated statements of comprehensive income for the three months
ended March 31, 2015. We estimated the fair value using a market approach, which estimates the enterprise value
based on an earnings multiple. We funded the acquisition with borrowings under our revolving credit agreement. The
acquisition complements our existing storage operations, and having sole ownership of Linden strengthens our
presence in the New York Harbor and the East Coast market.

We accounted for the Linden Acquisition using the acquisition method. The purchase price has been preliminarily
allocated based on the estimated fair values of the individual assets acquired and liabilities assumed at the date of the
acquisition pending completion of an independent evaluation. The preliminary purchase price allocation was as
follows (in thousands of dollars):
Cash paid for the Linden Acquisition $142,500
Fair value of liabilities assumed 22,865
Consideration 165,365
Acquisition date fair value of previously held equity interest 128,000
Total $293,365

Current assets $1,746
Property, plant and equipment 129,400
Goodwill 87,059
Intangible assets 75,050
Other long-term assets 110
Purchase price allocation $293,365
The intangible assets primarily consist of customer contracts and relationships and are being amortized over 10 years.

Dispositions
Discontinued Operations. In January 2015, we sold our terminal in Alamogordo, NM with storage capacity of 0.1
million barrels for proceeds of $1.1 million. We classified the associated property, plant and equipment as “Assets held
for sale” on the consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2014. In 2014, we divested our terminals in Mobile, AL,
Wilmington, NC and Dumfries, VA and our 75% interest in our facility in Mersin, Turkey. We presented the results of
operations for those facilities as discontinued operations. We allocated interest expense of $0.4 million for the three
months ended March 31, 2014 to discontinued operations based on the ratio of net assets discontinued to consolidated
net assets. The following table summarizes the results from discontinued operations:

Three Months Ended March 31,
2015 2014
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(Thousands of Dollars)
Revenues $208 $1,821
Income (loss) before income tax expense $774 $(3,359 )
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NUSTAR ENERGY L.P. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS – (Continued)

2014 Asphalt Sale. On February 26, 2014, we sold our remaining 50% ownership interest in NuStar Asphalt LLC to
Lindsay Goldberg LLC (Lindsay Goldberg), a private investment firm (the 2014 Asphalt Sale). Effective February 27,
2014, NuStar Asphalt LLC changed its name to Axeon Specialty Products LLC (Axeon). Lindsay Goldberg now owns
100% of Axeon. As a result of the 2014 Asphalt Sale, we ceased applying the equity method of accounting.

3. INVENTORIES

Inventories consisted of the following:
March 31,
2015

December 31,
2014

(Thousands of Dollars)
Crude oil $539 $3,527
Finished products 34,246 43,206
Materials and supplies 8,908 8,980
Total $43,693 $55,713

4. DEBT

Revolving Credit Agreement
During the three months ended March 31, 2015, the balance under our $1.5 billion five-year revolving credit
agreement (the Revolving Credit Agreement) increased by $239.1 million, which we used for general partnership
purposes and to fund the Linden Acquisition. The Revolving Credit Agreement bears interest, at our option, based on
an alternative base rate, a LIBOR-based rate or a EURIBOR-based rate. The interest rate on the Revolving Credit
Agreement is subject to adjustment if our debt rating is downgraded (or upgraded) by certain credit rating agencies.
As of March 31, 2015, our weighted-average interest rate was 1.9% and we had $840.6 million outstanding.

The Revolving Credit Agreement contains customary restrictive covenants, such as limitations on indebtedness, liens,
mergers, asset transfers and certain investing activities. In addition, the Revolving Credit Agreement requires us to
maintain, as of the end of each rolling period of four consecutive fiscal quarters, a consolidated debt coverage ratio
(consolidated debt to consolidated EBITDA, each as defined in the Revolving Credit Agreement) not to exceed
5.00-to-1.00. However, if we consummate one or more acquisitions for an aggregate net consideration of at least
$50.0 million, the maximum consolidated debt coverage ratio will increase to 5.50-to-1.00 for two rolling periods. As
of March 31, 2015, our consolidated debt coverage ratio could not exceed 5.50-to-1.00, as a result of the Linden
Acquisition in January 2015. The requirement not to exceed a maximum consolidated debt coverage ratio may limit
the amount we can borrow under the Revolving Credit Agreement to an amount less than the total amount available
for borrowing. As of March 31, 2015, our consolidated debt coverage ratio was 4.1x, and we had $602.5 million
available for borrowing.

Gulf Opportunity Zone Revenue Bonds
In 2008, 2010 and 2011, the Parish of St. James, Louisiana issued, pursuant to the Gulf Opportunity Zone Act of
2005, tax-exempt revenue bonds (the GoZone Bonds) associated with our St. James, Louisiana terminal expansions.
The GoZone Bonds bear interest based on a weekly tax-exempt bond market interest rate, and interest is paid monthly.
The interest rate was 0.1% as of March 31, 2015. Following the issuance, the proceeds were deposited with a trustee
and are disbursed to us upon our request for reimbursement of expenditures related to our St. James terminal
expansion. We include the amount remaining in trust in “Other long-term assets, net,” and we include the amount of
bonds issued in “Long-term debt” on the consolidated balance sheets. For the three months ended March 31, 2015, we
received $0.5 million from the trustee. As of March 31, 2015, the amount remaining in trust totaled $71.0 million.
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Short-term Lines of Credit
As of March 31, 2015, we had two short-term line of credit agreements with an aggregate uncommitted borrowing
capacity of up to $80.0 million. These agreements allow us to better manage the fluctuations in our daily cash
requirements and minimize our excess cash balances. The interest rate and maturity vary and are determined at the
time of the borrowing. We had $46.0 million outstanding under these short-term lines of credit as of March 31, 2015.
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NUSTAR ENERGY L.P. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS – (Continued)

5. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Contingencies
We have contingent liabilities resulting from various litigation, claims and commitments. We record accruals for loss
contingencies when losses are considered probable and can be reasonably estimated. Legal fees associated with
defending the Partnership in legal matters are expensed as incurred. As of March 31, 2015, we have accrued $4.4
million for contingent losses. The amount that will ultimately be paid may differ from the recorded accruals, and the
timing of such payments is uncertain. In addition, due to the inherent uncertainty of litigation, there can be no
assurance that the resolution of any particular claim or proceeding would not have a material adverse effect on our
results of operations, financial position or liquidity.

6. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

We segregate the inputs used in measuring fair value into three levels: Level 1, defined as observable inputs such as
quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in active markets; Level 2, defined as inputs other than quoted prices in
active markets that are either directly or indirectly observable, such as quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in
active markets or quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in markets that are not active; and Level 3, defined as
unobservable inputs in which little or no market data exists. We consider counterparty credit risk and our own credit
risk in the determination of all estimated fair values.

Recurring Fair Value Measurements
The following assets and liabilities are measured at fair value on a recurring basis:

March 31, 2015
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
(Thousands of Dollars)

Assets:
Other current assets:
Product imbalances $1,375 $— $— $1,375
Commodity derivatives 2,872 3,258 — 6,130
Other long-term assets, net:
Interest rate swaps — 397 — 397
Total $4,247 $3,655 $— $7,902
Liabilities:
Accrued liabilities:
Product imbalances $(2,499 ) $— $— $(2,499 )
Commodity derivatives — (2,217 ) — (2,217 )
Other long-term liabilities:
Guarantee liability — — (595 ) (595 )
Interest rate swaps — (2,432 ) — (2,432 )
Total $(2,499 ) $(4,649 ) $(595 ) $(7,743 )

9
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NUSTAR ENERGY L.P. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS – (Continued)

December 31, 2014
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
(Thousands of Dollars)

Assets:
Other current assets:
Product imbalances $117 $— $— $117
Commodity derivatives 11,009 5,353 — 16,362
Total $11,126 $5,353 $— $16,479
Liabilities:
Accrued liabilities:
Product imbalances $(1,388 ) $— $— $(1,388 )
Commodity derivatives — (4,623 ) — (4,623 )
Other long-term liabilities:
Guarantee liability — — (580 ) (580 )
Total $(1,388 ) $(4,623 ) $(580 ) $(6,591 )

Product Imbalances. We value our assets and liabilities related to product imbalances using quoted market prices in
active markets as of the reporting date. Therefore, we include these product imbalances in Level 1 of the fair value
hierarchy.

Interest Rate Swaps. We estimate the fair value of our forward-starting interest rate swaps using discounted cash
flows, which
use observable inputs such as time to maturity and market interest rates. Therefore, we include these interest rate
swaps in Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy.

Commodity Derivatives. We base the fair value of certain of our commodity derivative instruments on quoted prices
on an exchange; accordingly, we include these items in Level 1 of the fair value hierarchy. We also have derivative
instruments for which we determine fair value using industry pricing services and other observable inputs, such as
quoted prices on an exchange for similar derivative instruments. Therefore, we include these derivative instruments in
Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy. See Note 7 for a discussion of our derivative instruments.

Guarantees.  We provide credit support, such as guarantees, letters of credit and cash collateral, as applicable, of up to
$150.0 million to Axeon. As of March 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014, we provided guarantees mainly for
commodity purchases, lease obligations and certain utilities for Axeon with an aggregate maximum potential exposure
of $25.9 million and $25.3 million, respectively, and two guarantees that do not specify a maximum amount. A
majority of these guarantees have no expiration date. We estimated the fair value of guarantees we have issued on
behalf of Axeon considering the probability of default by Axeon and an estimate of the amount we would be obligated
to pay under the guarantees at the time of default based on the guarantees outstanding as of March 31, 2015 and
December 31, 2014. Our estimate of the fair value is based on significant inputs not observable in the market and thus
falls within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy.

The following table summarizes the activity in our Level 3 liabilities:
Three Months
Ended March 31,
2015
(Thousands of
Dollars)
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Beginning balance $580
Adjustments to guarantee liability 15
Ending balance $595
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NUSTAR ENERGY L.P. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS – (Continued)

Fair Value of Financial Instruments
We recognize cash equivalents, receivables, note receivables, payables and debt in our consolidated balance sheets at
their carrying amounts. The fair values of these financial instruments, except for the $190.0 million term loan to
Axeon (the Axeon Term Loan) and long-term debt, approximate their carrying amounts. The estimated fair value and
carrying amounts of the long-term debt and the Axeon Term Loan were as follows:

March 31, 2015 December 31, 2014

Fair Value Carrying
Amount Fair Value Carrying

Amount
(Thousands of Dollars)

Long-term debt $3,026,670 $2,987,413 $2,764,242 $2,749,452
Axeon Term Loan $165,562 $169,250 $164,386 $169,235

We estimated the fair value of our publicly-traded senior notes based upon quoted prices in active markets; therefore,
we determined that the fair value of our publicly-traded senior notes falls in Level 1 of the fair value hierarchy. For
our other debt, for which a quoted market price is not available, we estimated the fair value using a discounted cash
flow analysis using current incremental borrowing rates for similar types of borrowing arrangements and determined
that the fair value falls in Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy.
We estimated the fair value of the Axeon Term Loan using discounted cash flows, which use observable inputs such
as time to maturity and market interest rates, and determined the fair value falls in Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy.
As of March 31, 2015, the carrying amount of the receivable for the Axeon Term Loan is $169.3 million, consisting of
the following: (i) the outstanding principal amount from the Axeon Term Loan of $190.0 million; (ii) plus the fair
value of guarantees of $0.6 million as of March 31, 2015; and (iii) less equity losses from our investment in Axeon of
$21.3 million incurred prior to the 2014 Asphalt Sale and after the carrying value of our equity investment in Axeon
was reduced to zero. The carrying value of the Axeon Term Loan is included in “Other long-term assets, net” on the
consolidated balance sheets. We review the financial information of Axeon monthly for possible non-payment
indicators.

7. DERIVATIVES AND RISK MANAGEMENT ACTIVITIES

We utilize various derivative instruments to manage our exposure to interest rate risk and commodity price risk. Our
risk management policies and procedures are designed to monitor interest rates, futures and swap positions and
over-the-counter positions, as well as physical volumes, grades, locations and delivery schedules, to help ensure that
our hedging activities address our market risks. Our risk management committee oversees our trading controls and
procedures and certain aspects of commodity and trading risk management. Our risk management committee also
reviews all new commodity and trading risk management strategies in accordance with our risk management policy,
as approved by our board of directors.
Interest Rate Risk
We are a party to certain interest rate swap agreements to manage our exposure to change in interest rates. During the
three months ended March 31, 2015, we entered into forward-starting interest rate swap agreements with an aggregate
notional amount of $450.0 million. Under the terms of the swaps, we pay a fixed rate and receive a rate based on three
month USD LIBOR. We entered into these swaps in order to hedge the risk of changes in the interest payments
attributable to changes in the benchmark interest rate during the period from the effective date of the swap to the
issuance of the forecasted debt. These swaps qualified, and we designated them, as cash flow hedges of future interest
payments associated with forecasted debt issuances in 2018 and 2020. We record the effective portion of
mark-to-market adjustments as a component of “Accumulated other comprehensive income” (AOCI), and the amount in
AOCI will be recognized in “Interest expense, net” as the forecasted interest payments occur or if the interest payments
are probable not to occur. We had no forward-starting interest rate swap agreements as of December 31, 2014.
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Commodity Price Risk
We are exposed to market risks related to the volatility of crude oil and refined product prices. In order to reduce the
risk of commodity price fluctuations with respect to our crude oil and finished product inventories and related firm
commitments to purchase and/or sell such inventories, we utilize commodity futures and swap contracts, which
qualify and we designate as fair value hedges. Derivatives that are intended to hedge our commodity price risk, but
fail to qualify as fair value or cash flow hedges, are considered economic hedges, and we record associated gains and
losses in net income.

11
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The volume of commodity contracts is based on open derivative positions and represents the combined volume of our
long and short open positions on an absolute basis, which totaled 4.5 million barrels and 4.7 million barrels as of
March 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014, respectively.

As of March 31, 2015, we had $0.2 million of margin deposits related to our derivative instruments and none as of
December 31, 2014.

The fair values of our derivative instruments included in our consolidated balance sheets were as follows:
Asset Derivatives Liability Derivatives

Balance Sheet Location March 31,
2015

December
31, 2014

March 31,
2015

December
31, 2014

(Thousands of Dollars)
Derivatives Designated as
Hedging Instruments:
Commodity contracts Other current assets $2,799 $5,609 $(18 ) $—
Interest rate swaps - cash flow
hedges

Other long-term assets,
net 397 — — —

Interest rate swaps - cash flow
hedges

Other long-term
liabilities — — (2,432 ) —

Total 3,196 5,609 (2,450 ) —

Derivatives Not Designated
as Hedging Instruments:
Commodity contracts Other current assets 19,013 38,704 (15,664 ) (27,951 )
Commodity contracts Accrued liabilities 11,261 13,081 (13,478 ) (17,704 )
Total 30,274 51,785 (29,142 ) (45,655 )

Total Derivatives $33,470 $57,394 $(31,592 ) $(45,655 )

Certain of our derivative instruments are eligible for offset in the consolidated balance sheets and subject to master
netting arrangements. Under our master netting arrangements, there is a legally enforceable right to offset amounts,
and we intend to settle such amounts on a net basis. The following are the net amounts presented on the consolidated
balance sheets:

Commodity Contracts March 31,
2015

December 31,
2014

(Thousands of Dollars)
Net amounts of assets presented in the consolidated balance sheets $6,130 $16,362
Net amounts of liabilities presented in the consolidated balance sheets $(2,217 ) $(4,623 )

The earnings impact of our derivative activity was as follows:

Derivatives Designated as Fair Value
Hedging Instruments

Income Statement
Location

Amount of Gain
(Loss) Recognized
in Income on
Derivative
(Effective Portion)

Amount of Gain
(Loss)
Recognized in
Income on
Hedged Item

Amount of Gain
(Loss) Recognized
in Income  on
Derivative
(Ineffective Portion)

(Thousands of Dollars)
Three months ended March 31, 2015:
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Commodity contracts Cost of product sales $2,164 $(1,676 ) $ 488

Three months ended March 31, 2014:
Commodity contracts Cost of product sales $1,213 $(2,097 ) $ (884 )

12
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Derivatives Designated as Cash Flow Hedging Instruments

Amount of Gain
(Loss) Recognized 
in Other
Comprehensive
Income on Derivative(Effective Portion)

Amount of Gain
(Loss) Reclassified
from AOCI
into Interest expense,
net
(Effective Portion)
(a)

(Thousands of Dollars)
Three months ended March 31, 2015:
Interest rate swaps $(2,035 ) $—
Unwound interest rate swaps $— $(2,538 )

Three months ended March 31, 2014:
Unwound interest rate swaps $— $(2,766 )

(a) As of March 31, 2015, we expect to reclassify a loss of $9.5 million to “Interest expense, net” within the next
twelve months associated with unwound forward-starting interest rate swaps.

Derivatives Not Designated as Hedging Instruments Income Statement Location
Amount of Gain
(Loss)
Recognized in Income
(Thousands of
Dollars)

Three months ended March 31, 2015:
Commodity contracts Cost of product sales $330

Three months ended March 31, 2014:
Commodity contracts Cost of product sales $32

8. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The following table summarizes information pertaining to related party transactions:
Three Months Ended March 31,
2015 2014
(Thousands of Dollars)

Revenues $— $929
Operating expenses $31,287 $28,659
General and administrative expenses $17,386 $14,094
Interest income $— $1,055
Revenues included in discontinued operations, net of tax $— $405
Expenses included in discontinued operations, net of tax $2 $805

NuStar GP, LLC
Our operations are managed by NuStar GP, LLC, the general partner of our general partner. Under a services
agreement between NuStar Energy and NuStar GP, LLC, employees of NuStar GP, LLC perform services for our U.S.
operations. Certain of our wholly owned subsidiaries employ persons who perform services for our international
operations. Employees of NuStar GP, LLC provide services to both NuStar Energy and NuStar GP Holdings;
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therefore, we reimburse NuStar GP, LLC for all employee costs, other than the expenses allocated to NuStar GP
Holdings.

We had a payable to NuStar GP, LLC of $16.8 million and $15.1 million as of March 31, 2015 and December 31,
2014, respectively, with both amounts representing payroll, employee benefit plan expenses and unit-based
compensation. We also had a long-term payable to NuStar GP, LLC as of March 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014 of
$35.2 million and $33.5 million, respectively, for amounts payable for retiree medical benefits and other
post-employment benefits.

Axeon
As a result of the 2014 Asphalt Sale, we ceased reporting transactions between us and Axeon as related party
transactions in our consolidated financial statements on February 26, 2014.
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9. PARTNERS’ EQUITY

Partners’ Equity Activity
The following table summarizes changes in the carrying amount of equity attributable to NuStar Energy L.P. partners
and noncontrolling interest:

Three Months Ended March 31, 2015 Three Months Ended March 31, 2014
NuStar
Energy L.P.
Partners’
Equity

Noncontrolling
Interest (a)

Total Partners’
Equity

NuStar
Energy L.P.
Partners’
Equity

Noncontrolling
Interest (a)

Total Partners’
Equity

(Thousands of Dollars)
Beginning balance $1,716,210 $— $1,716,210 $1,902,136 $ 1,658 $1,903,794
Net income (loss) 127,899 — 127,899 39,744 (107 ) 39,637
Other comprehensive
income (loss):
Foreign currency
translation
adjustment

(20,604 ) — (20,604 ) (4,240 ) (445 ) (4,685 )

Net unrealized loss
on cash flow hedges (2,035 ) — (2,035 ) — — —

Net loss on cash flow
hedges reclassified
into interest expense, net

2,538 — 2,538 2,766 — 2,766

Total other
comprehensive
loss

(20,101 ) — (20,101 ) (1,474 ) (445 ) (1,919 )

Cash distributions to
partners (98,051 ) — (98,051 ) (98,051 ) — (98,051 )

Other — — — 23 — 23
Ending balance $1,725,957 $— $1,725,957 $1,842,378 $ 1,106 $1,843,484
(a)In September 2014, we sold our 75% interest in our facility in Mersin, Turkey.

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss
The balance of and changes in the components included in AOCI were as follows:

Foreign
Currency
Translation

Cash Flow
Hedges Total

(Thousands of Dollars)
Balance as of January 1, 2015 $(28,839 ) $(39,073 ) $(67,912 )
Activity (20,604 ) 503 (20,101 )
Balance as of March 31, 2015 $(49,443 ) $(38,570 ) $(88,013 )

Allocations of Net Income
Our partnership agreement, as amended, sets forth the calculation to be used to determine the amount and priority of
cash distributions that the common unitholders and the general partner will receive. The partnership agreement also
contains provisions for the allocation of net income and loss to the unitholders and the general partner. For purposes
of maintaining partner capital accounts, the partnership agreement specifies that items of income and loss shall be
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allocated among the partners in accordance with their respective percentage interests. Normal allocations according to
percentage interests are made after giving effect to priority income allocations, if any, in an amount equal to incentive
cash distributions allocated 100% to the general partner.
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The following table details the calculation of net income applicable to the general partner:
Three Months Ended March 31,
2015 2014
(Thousands of Dollars)

Net income attributable to NuStar Energy L.P. $127,899 $39,744
Less general partner incentive distribution 10,805 10,805
Net income after general partner incentive distribution 117,094 28,939
General partner interest 2 % 2 %
General partner allocation of net income after general partner
    incentive distribution 2,342 579

General partner incentive distribution 10,805 10,805
Net income applicable to general partner $13,147 $11,384

Cash Distributions
The following table reflects the allocation of total cash distributions to the general and limited partners applicable to
the period in which the distributions were earned:

Three Months Ended March 31,
2015 2014
(Thousands of Dollars, Except Per Unit
Data)

General partner interest $1,961 $1,961
General partner incentive distribution 10,805 10,805
Total general partner distribution 12,766 12,766
Limited partners’ distribution 85,285 85,285
Total cash distributions $98,051 $98,051

Cash distributions per unit applicable to limited partners $1.095 $1.095

The following table summarizes information related to our quarterly cash distributions:

Quarter Ended
Cash
Distributions
Per Unit

Total Cash
Distributions Record Date Payment Date

(Thousands of
Dollars)

March 31, 2015 (a) $1.095 $98,051 May 8, 2015 May 14, 2015
December 31, 2014 $1.095 $98,051 February 9, 2015 February 13, 2015
(a)The distribution was announced on April 22, 2015.
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10. NET INCOME PER UNIT

We have identified the general partner interest and incentive distribution rights as participating securities and use the
two-class method when calculating the net income per unit applicable to limited partners, which is based on the
weighted-average number of common units outstanding during the period. Basic and diluted net income per unit
applicable to limited partners are the same because we have no potentially dilutive securities outstanding.

The following table details the calculation of earnings per unit:
Three Months Ended March 31,
2015 2014
(Thousands of Dollars, Except Unit and Per
Unit Data)

Net income attributable to NuStar Energy L.P. $127,899 $39,744
Less general partner distribution (including incentive distribution rights) 12,766 12,766
Less limited partner distribution 85,285 85,285
Distributions less than (in excess of) earnings $29,848 $(58,307 )

General partner earnings:
Distributions $12,766 $12,766
Allocation of distributions less than (in excess of) earnings (2%) 597 (1,166 )
Total $13,363 $11,600

Limited partner earnings:
Distributions $85,285 $85,285
Allocation of distributions less than (in excess of) earnings (98%) 29,251 (57,141 )
Total $114,536 $28,144

Weighted-average limited partner units outstanding 77,886,078 77,886,078

Net income per unit applicable to limited partners $1.47 $0.36
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11. STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Changes in current assets and current liabilities were as follows:

Three Months Ended March 31,
2015 2014
(Thousands of Dollars)

Decrease (increase) in current assets:
Accounts receivable $19,654 $(22,751 )
Receivable from related parties — 50,872
Inventories 11,997 35,476
Other current assets 10,963 (42 )
Increase (decrease) in current liabilities:
Accounts payable (21,776 ) (93,400 )
Payable to related party 1,145 5,286
Accrued interest payable (5,948 ) (5,714 )
Accrued liabilities (23,191 ) (9,127 )
Taxes other than income tax (1,738 ) (747 )
Income tax payable 1,120 1,352
Changes in current assets and current liabilities $(7,774 ) $(38,795 )

The above changes in current assets and current liabilities differ from changes between amounts reflected in the
applicable consolidated balance sheets due to the change in the amount accrued for capital expenditures and the effect
of foreign currency translation.

Cash flows related to interest and income taxes were as follows:
Three Months Ended March 31,
2015 2014
(Thousands of Dollars)

Cash paid for interest, net of amount capitalized $38,044 $38,352
Cash paid for income taxes, net of tax refunds received $1,738 $1,998
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12. SEGMENT INFORMATION

Our reportable business segments consist of pipeline, storage and fuels marketing. Our segments represent strategic
business units that offer different services and products. We evaluate the performance of each segment based on its
respective operating income, before general and administrative expenses and certain non-segmental depreciation and
amortization expense. General and administrative expenses are not allocated to the operating segments since those
expenses relate primarily to the overall management at the entity level. Our principal operations include the
transportation of petroleum products and anhydrous ammonia, the terminalling and storage of petroleum products and
the marketing of petroleum products. Intersegment revenues result from storage agreements with wholly owned
subsidiaries of NuStar Energy at lease rates consistent with rates charged to third parties for storage.
Results of operations for the reportable segments were as follows:

Three Months Ended March 31,
2015 2014
(Thousands of Dollars)

Revenues:
Pipeline $124,425 $102,959
Storage:
Third parties 144,085 124,354
Intersegment 6,249 7,283
Related party — 929
Total storage 150,334 132,566
Fuels Marketing 286,434 620,971
Consolidation and intersegment eliminations (6,249 ) (7,283 )
Total revenues $554,944 $849,213

Operating income:
Pipeline $68,640 $52,990
Storage 47,978 42,007
Fuels marketing 9,925 9,558
Consolidation and intersegment eliminations 43 (17 )
Total segment operating income 126,586 104,538
General and administrative expenses 25,053 20,856
Other depreciation and amortization expense 2,252 2,579
Total operating income $99,281 $81,103

Total assets by reportable segment were as follows:
March 31,
2015

December 31,
2014

(Thousands of Dollars)
Pipeline $1,975,828 $1,962,821
Storage 2,441,519 2,241,573
Fuels marketing 192,379 227,642
Total segment assets 4,609,726 4,432,036
Other partnership assets 474,421 486,760
Total consolidated assets $5,084,147 $4,918,796
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13. CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NuStar Energy has no operations and its assets consist mainly of its investments in NuStar Logistics and NuPOP, both
wholly owned subsidiaries. The senior and subordinated notes issued by NuStar Logistics are fully and
unconditionally guaranteed by NuStar Energy and NuPOP. As a result, the following condensed consolidating
financial statements are presented as an alternative to providing separate financial statements for NuStar Logistics and
NuPOP.

Condensed Consolidating Balance Sheets
March 31, 2015 
(Thousands of Dollars)

NuStar
Energy

NuStar
Logistics NuPOP Non-Guarantor

Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidated

Assets
Cash and cash
equivalents $ 923 $ 6 $— $77,254 $— $78,183

Receivables, net — 41,938 9,748 137,969 — 189,655
Inventories — 2,059 3,362 38,272 — 43,693
Other current
assets 121 8,116 1,451 14,989 — 24,677

Intercompany
receivable — 1,565,895 — — (1,565,895 ) —

Total current
assets 1,044 1,618,014 14,561 268,484 (1,565,895 ) 336,208

Property, plant
and equipment,
net

— 1,855,422 557,303 1,179,561 — 3,592,286

Intangible assets,
net — 54,091 — 74,609 — 128,700

Goodwill — 149,453 170,652 384,383 — 704,488
Investment in
wholly owned
subsidiaries

2,320,011 33,015 992,093 965,584 (4,310,703 ) —

Deferred income
tax asset — — — 4,880 (550 ) 4,330

Other long-term
assets, net 673 277,774 26,329 13,359 — 318,135

Total assets $ 2,321,728 $ 3,987,769 $1,760,938 $2,890,860 $(5,877,148) $5,084,147
Liabilities and
Partners’ Equity
Payables $ 51 $ 49,072 $5,239 $76,478 $— $130,840
Short-term debt — 46,000 — — — 46,000
Accrued interest
payable — 27,393 — 4 — 27,397

Accrued liabilities727 11,114 8,391 19,711 — 39,943
Taxes other than
income tax — 4,254 4,268 4,021 — 12,543
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Income tax
payable — 16

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and
derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários)
358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Andorra
Holdings S.A

CPF/CNPJ:
08.503.501/0001-00

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of
participation
Same
type of
Shares

Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of
participation
Same
type of
Shares

Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Aporé Holdings
S.A CPF/CNPJ: 15.011.651/0001-54

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Aquarius Holdings
Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 04.866.440/0001-87

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Aranaú Holdings
S.A CPF/CNPJ: 15.011.846/0001-02

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
ARFAB - Associação Recreativa dos
Funcionários da Atlântica-Bradesco CPF/CNPJ: 42.413.153/0001-00

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Atlântica Companhia de
Seguros CPF/CNPJ: 33.151.291/0001-78

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Baíra Holdings
Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 10.429.085/0001-81

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Banco Alvorada
S.A CPF/CNPJ: 33.870.163/0001-84

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Banco Boavista
Interatlântico S.A CPF/CNPJ: 33.485.541/0001-06

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 8,694 0.0003 0.0001
Non-Voting Shares 8,343 0.0003 0.0001

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 8,694 0.0003 0.0001
Non-Voting Shares 8,343 0.0003 0.0001
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Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Banco Bradescard
S.A CPF/CNPJ: 04.184.779/0001-01

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Banco Bradesco BBI
S.A CPF/CNPJ: 06.271.464/0001-19

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Banco Bradesco
BERJ S.A CPF/CNPJ: 33.147.315/0001-15

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Banco Bradesco
Cartões S.A CPF/CNPJ: 59.438.325/0001-01

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Banco Bradesco
Financiamentos S.A CPF/CNPJ: 07.207.996/0001-50

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Banco CBSS
S.A CPF/CNPJ: 27.098.060/0001-45

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of
Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of
Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Baneb Corretora de
Seguros S.A CPF/CNPJ: 14.560.304/0001-18

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Bankpar Brasil
Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 34.046.581/0001-14

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Bankpar Consultoria e
Serviços Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 67.529.289/0001-01

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Barinas Holdings
S.A CPF/CNPJ: 15.011.336/0001-27

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Edgar Filing: NuStar Energy L.P. - Form 10-Q

49



CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BCN - Consultoria, Administração de
Bens, Serviços e Publicidade Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 52.842.408/0001-04

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BEC - Distribuidora de Títulos e
Valores Mobiliários Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 07.299.480/0001-82

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BEM - Distribuidora de Títulos e
Valores Mobiliários Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 00.066.670/0001-00

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BF Promotora de
Vendas Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 02.038.394/0001-00

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BMC Asset Management - Distribuidora
de Títulos e Valores Mobiliários Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 04.163.016/0001-76

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BMC Previdência
Privada S.A CPF/CNPJ: 07.622.099/0001-02

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BP Promotora de
Vendas Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 07.131.760/0001-87

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Bpar Corretagem de
Seguros Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 43.133.503/0001-48

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Edgar Filing: NuStar Energy L.P. - Form 10-Q

57



CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BPS Participações e
Serviços Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 02.858.535/0001-23

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Bradescard Elo
Participações S.A CPF/CNPJ: 09.226.818/0001-00

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Bradesco Administradora de
Consórcios Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 52.568.821/0001-22

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Bradesco Auto/RE
Companhia de Seguros CPF/CNPJ: 92.682.038/0001-00

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Bradesco
Capitalização S.A CPF/CNPJ: 33.010.851/0001-74

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Bradesco Leasing S.A. -
Arrendamento Mercantil CPF/CNPJ: 47.509.120/0001-82

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 were done the following operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.
Name: Bradesco S.A. Corretora de Títulos e Valores Mobiliários CPF/CNPJ: 61.855.045/0001-32
Qualification: Controlled / Related Company

Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 1,583 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 9,511 0.0003 0.0001

Month Movement

Type of
Securities/Derivatives Broker Operation Day Quantity Price Value in R$

Common
Shares

Bradesco S.A. C.T.V.M.

Buy 5-Apr 303 32.10 R$ 9,726.30
Common
Shares Buy 6-Apr 350 31.76 R$ 11,116.00
Common
Shares Buy 7-Apr 704 31.83 R$ 22,408.32
Common
Shares Buy 12-Apr 616 31.79 R$ 19,582.64
Common
Shares Buy 13-Apr 189 30.82 R$ 5,824.98
Common
Shares Buy 19-Apr 262 31.69 R$ 8,302.78
Common
Shares Buy 20-Apr 1,497 31.14 R$ 46,616.58
Common
Shares Buy 26-Apr 262 32.54 R$ 8,525.48
Common
Shares Total 4,183 R$ 132,103.08
Non-Voting
Shares Buy 5-Apr 1,849 32.10 R$ 59,352.90
Non-Voting
Shares Buy 6-Apr 1,412 31.76 R$ 44,845.12
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Non-Voting
Shares Buy 7-Apr 535 31.83 R$ 17,029.05
Non-Voting
Shares Buy 12-Apr 675 31.79 R$ 21,458.25
Non-Voting
Shares Buy 19-Apr 1,376 31.69 R$ 43,605.44
Non-Voting
Shares Buy 20-Apr 4,477 31.14 R$ 139,413.78
Non-Voting
Shares Buy 26-Apr 1,730 32.54 R$ 56,294.20
Non-Voting
Shares Buy 27-Apr 679 33.49 R$ 22,739.71
Non-Voting
Shares Buy 28-Apr 1,351 33.41 R$ 45,136.91
Non-Voting
Shares Total 14,084 R$ 449,875.36
Common
Shares Sell 3-Apr 173 32.54 R$ 5,629.42
Common
Shares Sell 4-Apr 360 32.77 R$ 11,797.20
Common
Shares Sell 10-Apr 258 32.03 R$ 8,263.74
Common
Shares Sell 11-Apr 564 32.11 R$ 18,110.04
Common
Shares Sell 17-Apr 405 32.20 R$ 13,041.00
Common
Shares Sell 18-Apr 1,126 32.01 R$ 36,043.26
Common
Shares Sell 24-Apr 473 31.71 R$ 14,998.83
Common
Shares Sell 25-Apr 950 32.00 R$ 30,400.00
Common
Shares Sell 27-Apr 84 33.49 R$ 2,813.16
Common
Shares Sell 28-Apr 39 33.41 R$ 1,302.99
Common
Shares Total 4,432 R$ 142,399.64
Non-Voting
Shares Sell 3-Apr 208 32.54 R$ 6,768.32
Non-Voting
Shares Sell 4-Apr 780 32.77 R$ 25,560.60
Non-Voting
Shares Sell 10-Apr 1,237 32.03 R$ 39,621.11
Non-Voting
Shares Sell 11-Apr 1,433 32.11 R$ 46,013.63
Non-Voting
Shares Sell 13-Apr 872 30.82 R$ 26,875.04
Non-Voting
Shares Sell 17-Apr 1,713 32.20 R$ 55,158.60

Sell 18-Apr 438 32.01 R$ 14,020.38
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Non-Voting
Shares
Non-Voting
Shares Sell 24-Apr 811 31.71 R$ 25,716.81
Non-Voting
Shares Sell 25-Apr 4,593 32.00 R$ 146,976.00
Non-Voting
Shares Total 12,085 R$ 386,710.49

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 1,334 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 11,510 0.0004 0.0002
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Bradesco Saúde
S.A CPF/CNPJ: 92.693.118/0001-60

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Bradesco SegPrev
Investimentos Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 07.394.162/0001-09

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Bradesco Seguros
S.A CPF/CNPJ: 33.055.146/0001-93

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Bradesco Vida e
Previdência S.A CPF/CNPJ: 51.990.695/0001-37

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Bradescor Corretora de
Seguros Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 43.338.235/0001-09

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Bradesplan
Participações Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 61.782.769/0001-01

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Bradseg
Participações S.A CPF/CNPJ: 02.863.655/0001-19

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Bradseg Promotora de
Vendas S.A CPF/CNPJ: 10.428.992/0001-06

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Bram - Bradesco Asset
Management S.A. DTVM CPF/CNPJ: 62.375.134/0001-44

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Bréscia Empreendimentos e
Participações Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 08.427.630/0001-59

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Affinity
Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 08.977.053/0001-79

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of
Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of
Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimento
Imobiliário D166 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 10.430.696/0001-40

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimento
Imobiliário D167 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 10.430.769/0001-01

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D102 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 14.310.249/0001-08

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D103 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.505.637/0001-47

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D104 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.505.627/0001-01

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D105 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.505.621/0001-34

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D106 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.505.658/0001-62

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D107 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.505.963/0001-54

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D108 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.505.933/0001-48

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D109 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.505.923/0001-02

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D110 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.505.912/0001-22

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D111 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.505.903/0001-31

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D112 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.505.887/0001-87

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D113 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.505.868/0001-50

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D114 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.505.952/0001-74

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D115 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.505.943/0001-83

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D116 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.529.645/0001-23

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D117 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.529.636/0001-32

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D118 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.529.620/0001-20

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D119 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.529.605/0001-81

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D120 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.529.600/0001-59

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D121 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.529.584/0001-02

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D122 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.594.000/0001-74

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D123 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.594.010/0001-00

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D124 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.593.987/0001-02

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D125 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.593.972/0001-44

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D126 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.593.963/0001-53

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D127 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.593.953/0001-18

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D128 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.593.922/0001-67

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D129 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.618.121/0001-09

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D130 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.608.183/0001-30

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D131 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.608.008/0001-42

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D132 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.607.980/0001-00

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D133 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.609.154/0001-92

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D134 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.608.465/0001-37

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D135 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.607.961/0001-76

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D136 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.608.191/0001-86

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D137 Ltda. CPF/CNPJ: 20.609.143/0001-02

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D138 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.608.425/0001-95

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D139 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.608.415/0001-50

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D140 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.608.473/0001-83

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D141 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.608.448/0001-08

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D142 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.608.441/0001-88

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Edgar Filing: NuStar Energy L.P. - Form 10-Q

120



CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D143 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.608.173/0001-02

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D144 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.618.128/0001-20

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D145 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.618.042/0001-06

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D146 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.617.804/0001-41

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D147 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.617.909/0001-09

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D148 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.617.818/0001-65

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D149 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.617.832/0001-69

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D150 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.617.842/0001-02

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D151 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.618.063/0001-13

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º
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In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D153 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.617.854/0001-29

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D154 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.617.864/0001-64

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D155 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.618.053/0001-88

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D156 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.618.034/0001-51

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D157 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.617.879/0001-22

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D158 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.617.891/0001-37

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D159 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.617.898/0001-59

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D160 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.617.741/0001-23

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D162 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.617.780/0001-20

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D164 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.618.084/0001-39

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D165 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.618.089/0001-61

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D168 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.618.103/0001-27

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D169 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.618.111/0001-73

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D170 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.618.006/0001-34

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D172 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.618.020/0001-38

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D173 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.619.403/0001-20

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários D174 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.619.386/0001-21

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários R1 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 08.977.055/0001-68

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários R2 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 09.437.113/0001-23

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários R3 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.529.575/0001-03

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários R4 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 09.226.847/0001-63

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários R5 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 14.309.779/0001-36

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Emprendimentos
Imobiliários R 6 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 07.394.192/0001-07

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários R7 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 09.235.202/0001-97

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários R8 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.529.552/0001-07

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários R9 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.529.329/0001-51

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários R10 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.529.312/0001-02

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários R11 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.556.219/0001-89

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários R12 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.529.298/0001-39

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários R13 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.556.203/0001-76

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º
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In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários R 14 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 15.011.793/0001-11

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários R 15 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 14.312.332/0001-16

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Edgar Filing: NuStar Energy L.P. - Form 10-Q

161



CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários R16 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.556.153/0001-27

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários R17 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.556.139/0001-23

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários R18 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.556.229/0001-14

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários R19 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.556.242/0001-73

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários R20 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 07.838.653/0001-93

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Edgar Filing: NuStar Energy L.P. - Form 10-Q

166



CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários R21 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.556.252/0001-09

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários R22 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.555.787/0001-65

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários R23 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.555.765/0001-03

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários R24 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.555.737/0001-88

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários R25 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.556.263/0001-99

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários R26 Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 20.556.124/0001-65

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Empreendimentos
Imobiliários S.A CPF/CNPJ: 14.312.353/0001-31

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BSP Park Estacionamentos e
Participações S.A CPF/CNPJ: 14.380.636/0001-10

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Caetê Holdings
Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 10.429.024/0001-14

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Caixa Beneficente dos
Funcionários do Bradesco CPF/CNPJ: 60.514.379/0001-80

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Carson Holdings
Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 15.011.719/0001-03

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Celta Holdings
S.A. CPF/CNPJ: 07.394.072/0001-00

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Cerrado Serviços
Ltda. CPF/CNPJ: 10.430.722/0001-30

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Clube Bradesco de
Seguros CPF/CNPJ: 27.142.751/0001-07

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Columbus Holdings
S.A. CPF/CNPJ: 09.092.789/0001-22

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Companhia Securitizadora de
Créditos Financeiros Rubi. CPF/CNPJ: 01.222.069/0001-22

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Danúbio Empreendimentos e
Participações Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 07.832.015/0001-65

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Elba Holdings
Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 07.832.152/0001-08

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Elvas Holdings
Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 15.012.087/0001-94

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Embaúba Holdings
Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 07.436.414/0001-07

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Everest Empreendimentos e
Participações Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 07.832.133/0001-73

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Everest Leasing S.A.
Arrendamento Mercantil CPF/CNPJ: 74.533.787/0001-93

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Ferrara Participações
S.A CPF/CNPJ: 09.225.197/0001-31

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Fundação Instituto de Moléstias do
Aparelho Digestivo e da Nutrição CPF/CNPJ: 61.062.212/0001-98

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
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In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Ganant Corretora de
Seguros Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 02.447.678/0001-42

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Ibi Corretora de
Seguros Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 56.348.618/0001-00

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Imagra Imobiliária e
Agrícola Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 42.362.939/0001-46

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Instituto Assistencial
Alvorada CPF/CNPJ: 59.055.467/0001-81

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Ipê Holdings
Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 07.813.336/0001-12

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of
Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of
Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Japira Holdings
S.A. CPF/CNPJ: 08.503.701/0001-55

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Lecce Holdings
S.A. CPF/CNPJ: 14.370.283/0001-78

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Lyon Holdings
Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 07.131.859/0001-89

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Manacás Holdings
Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 07.444.731/0001-75

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Edgar Filing: NuStar Energy L.P. - Form 10-Q

199



CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Manibu Holdings
Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 15.011.796/0001-55

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Maracay Empreendimentos
Imobiliários Ltda. CPF/CNPJ: 15.011.274/0001-53

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Marília Reflorestamento e
Agropecuária Ltda. CPF/CNPJ: 02.282.723/0001-56

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Marselha Holdings
Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 08.427.540/0001-68

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Mediservice Operadora de
Planos de Saúde S.A. CPF/CNPJ: 57.746.455/0001-78

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Miramar Holdings
S.A. CPF/CNPJ: 09.060.272/0001-51

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º
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In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Mississipi Empreendimentos e
Participações Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 08.977.046/0001-77

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º
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In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Módulo Assessoria em
Seguros Ltda. CPF/CNPJ: 53.409.496/0001-18

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º
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In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
MPO - Processadora de
Pagamentos Móveis S.A CPF/CNPJ: 14.882.376/0001-81

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
MultiPensions Bradesco - Fundo
Multipatrocinado de Previdência Privada CPF/CNPJ: 02.866.728/0001-26

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
NCD Participações
Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 48.594.139/0001-37

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Edgar Filing: NuStar Energy L.P. - Form 10-Q

210



CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Neon Holdings
Ltda. CPF/CNPJ: 07.228.194/0001-26

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Nova Cidade de Deus
Participações S.A. CPF/CNPJ: 04.866.462/0001-47

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Nova Marília Administração de Bens
Móveis e Imóveis Ltda. CPF/CNPJ: 02.335.940/0001-67

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Novamed Gestão de
Clínicas. CPF/CNPJ: 22.485.085/0001-88

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Promosec Companhia Securitizadora
de Créditos Financeiros CPF/CNPJ: 04.755.953/0001-10

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
PTS Viagens e
Turismo Ltda. CPF/CNPJ: 00.580.230/0001-77

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Quixaba Empreendimentos e
Participações Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 09.470.650/0001-75

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Quixaba
Investimentos S.A CPF/CNPJ: 10.212.743/0001-89

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Reno Empreendimentos e
Participações Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 07.838.636/0001-56

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Rubi Holdings
Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 04.747.619/0001-15

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Scopus Industrial
S.A. CPF/CNPJ: 09.227.001/0001-48

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Scopus Soluções em
TI Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 14.380.750/0001-40

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Serel Participações em
Imóveis S.A. CPF/CNPJ: 72.712.201/0001-22

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Settle Consultoria, Assessoria e
Sistemas Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 62.575.378/0001-70

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
ShopFácil Soluções em
Comércio Eletrônico S.A. CPF/CNPJ: 14.370.342/0001-08

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Taíba Holdings
Ltda. CPF/CNPJ: 15.012.611/0001-27

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Tandil Holdings
Ltda. CPF/CNPJ: 15.010.931/0001-48

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Tapajós Holdings
Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 08.427.617/0001-08

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Tempo Serviços
Ltda. CPF/CNPJ: 58.503.129/0001-00

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Tibre Distribuidora de Títulos e
Valores Mobiliários Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 62.042.890/0001-51

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Tibre Holdings
Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 07.838.582/0001-29

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Titanium Holdings
S.A. CPF/CNPJ: 07.131.759/0001-52

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 21,504,005 0.7744 0.3872
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 21,504,005 0.7744 0.3872
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Top Clube Bradesco, Segurança,
Educação e Assistência Social CPF/CNPJ: 76.574.672/0001-72

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Trenton Empreendimentos e
Participações Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 15.012.712/0001-06

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Treviglio Holdings
Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 14.494.019/0001-46

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
União Participações
Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 05.892.410/0001-08

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Varese Holdings
Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 15.121.454/0001-98

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Veneza Empreendimentos e
Participações S.A. CPF/CNPJ: 08.503.652/0001-50

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Viareggio Holdings
Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 14.333.605/0001-09

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Antares Holdings
Ltda. CPF/CNPJ: 07.341.926/0001-90

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Bradespar
S.A. CPF/CNPJ: 03.847.461/0001-92

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of
Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of
Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Brumado Holdings
Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 08.397.763/0001-20

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Banco Bradesco
Argentina S.A. CPF/CNPJ: 60.746.948/3759-49

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Banco Bradesco
Europa S.A. CPF/CNPJ: 05.720.915/0001-95

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Bradescard México, Sociedad de
Responsabilidad Limitada CPF/CNPJ: 00.000.000/0000-00

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Bradesco Argentina de
Seguros S.A. CPF/CNPJ: 00.000.000/0000-00

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Bradesco North
America LLC CPF/CNPJ: 00.000.000/0000-00

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Bradesco Overseas Funchal - Consulting
Services, Sociedade Unipessoal Lda. CPF/CNPJ: 00.000.000/0000-00

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Bradesco Overseas Salzburg
Service GmbH CPF/CNPJ: 00.000.000/0000-00

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Bradesco Securities Hong
Kong Limited CPF/CNPJ: 00.000.000/0000-00

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Bradesco Securities,
Inc. CPF/CNPJ: 00.000.000/0000-00

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Bradesco Securities UK
Limited CPF/CNPJ: 00.000.000/0000-00

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Bradesco Services
Co., Ltd. CPF/CNPJ: 00.000.000/0000-00

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Bradesco Trade Services
Limited CPF/CNPJ: 00.000.000/0000-00

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Bradeseg
Participaciones S.A. CPF/CNPJ: 00.000.000/0000-00

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º
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In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Bradport - S.G.P.S. Sociedade
Unipessoal, Lda CPF/CNPJ: 08.451.147/0001-00

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º
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In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.
Name: Bram US LLC CPF/CNPJ: 00.000.000/0000-00
Qualification: Controlled / Related Company

Openning Balance

Type of
Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of
Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Brasilia Cayman
Investments II Limited CPF/CNPJ: 10.219.076/0001-66

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º
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In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Brasilia Cayman
Investments III Limited CPF/CNPJ: 10.219.075/0001-11

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Edgar Filing: NuStar Energy L.P. - Form 10-Q

259



CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º
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In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Cidade Capital
Markets Ltd CPF/CNPJ: 05.722.656/0001-31

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Millennium Security
Holdings Corp CPF/CNPJ: 05.557.784/0001-77

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
RFS Human Management, Sociedad
de Responsabilidad Limitada CPF/CNPJ: 00.000.000/0000-00

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:

Scopus Tecnología México, Soc. de
Responsabilidade Limitada de Capital
Variável CPF/CNPJ: 00.000.000/0000-00

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
A-Prev - Sociedade de
Previdência Privada CPF/CNPJ: 00.633.444/0001-64

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Fazenda Santa Esperança
Ltda. - ME CPF/CNPJ: 00.182.981/0001-35

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Telecel
Telecomunicações Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 67.756.338/0001-49

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Alpha Serviços de Rede de
Autoatendimento S.A CPF/CNPJ: 09.092.759/0001-16

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
CEABS Serviços
S.A CPF/CNPJ: 14.117.458/0001-30

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Elo Holding
Financeira S.A CPF/CNPJ: 09.235.082/0001-28

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º
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In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Europ Assistance Brasil Serviços
de Assistência S.A CPF/CNPJ: 01.020.029/0001-06

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º
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In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
EABS Serviços de Assistência e
Participações S.A CPF/CNPJ: 09.060.236/0001-98

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º
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In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Nova Paiol
Participações Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 04.278.130/0001-41

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Banco Bradesco S.A. New
York Branch CPF/CNPJ: 00.000.000/0000-00

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Banco Bradesco S.A. Grand
Cayman Branch CPF/CNPJ: 00.000.000/0000-00

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
BES Investimento do Brasil S.A. –
Banco de Investimento CPF/CNPJ: 34.111.187/0001-12

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Crediare S.A. Crédito, financ.
E Investimento CPF/CNPJ: 05.676.026/0001-78

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Leader S.A. Adm. De
Cartões de Crédito CPF/CNPJ: 04.201.672/0001-16

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Cia. Leader de Promoção
de Vendas CPF/CNPJ: 07.504.125/0001-06

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Nome:
Odontoprev
S.A. CPF/CNPJ: 58.119.199/0001-51

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of
Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of
Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Integritas
Participações S.A. CPF/CNPJ: 05.505.174/0001-20

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.
Name: Fleury S.A. CPF/CNPJ: 60.840.055/0001-31
Qualification: Controlled / Related Company

Openning Balance

Type of
Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 30 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 39 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of
Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 30 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 39 0.0000 0.0000
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In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
IRB-Brasil
Resseguros S.A. CPF/CNPJ: 33.376.989/0001-91

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Fidelity Processadora e
Serviços S.A. CPF/CNPJ: 00.000.000/0000-00

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.
Name: IT Partners CPF/CNPJ: 00.000.000/0000-00
Qualification: Controlled / Related Company

Openning Balance

Type of
Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of
Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
CPM Holdings
Ltd CPF/CNPJ: 00.000.000/0000-00

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of
Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of
Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Elo Participações
S.A. CPF/CNPJ: 09.227.099/0001-33

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Elo Serviços
S.A. CPF/CNPJ: 09.227.084/0001-75

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of
Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of
Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Cia. Brasileira de Soluções e
Serviços – Alelo CPF/CNPJ: 04.740.876/0001-25

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Ibi Promotora de
Vendas CPF/CNPJ: 74.481.201/0001-94

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.
Name: Cielo S.A. CPF/CNPJ: 01.027.058/0001-91
Qualification: Controlled / Related Company

Openning Balance

Type of
Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of
Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Cielo Cayman
Islands CPF/CNPJ: 00.000.000/0000-00

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.
Name: Cielo USA Inc.CPF/CNPJ: 00.000.000/0000-00
Qualification: Controlled / Related Company

Openning Balance

Type of
Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of
Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Merchant
e-Solutions CPF/CNPJ: 00.000.000/0000-00

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Multidisplay Com. E Serviços
Tecnológicos S.A. CPF/CNPJ: 04.193.879/0001-96

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
M4 Produtos e
Serviços S.A. CPF/CNPJ: 09.614.276/0001-34

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Servinet Serviços
Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 01.416.845/0001-25

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/DerivativesQuantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Braspag Tecnologia em
Pagamento Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 07.355049/0001-06

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Companhia Brasileira de
Gestão de Serviços CPF/CNPJ: 02.533.940/0001-71

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Prevsaúde Comercial de Produtos e
Serviços de Farmácia Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 01.633.914/0001-52

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:

Guilher Com., Importação, Exportação e
Dist de Medi e Tecnologia para a Saúde
Ltda CPF/CNPJ: 14.531.460/0001-50

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Paggo Soluções e Meios de
Pagamentos S.A. CPF/CNPJ: 09.311.289/0001-34

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Aliança Pagamentos e
Participações Ltda. CPF/CNPJ: 20.300.867/0001-70

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.
Name: Stelo S.A. CPF/CNPJ: 14.625.224/0001-01
Qualification: Controlled / Related Company

Openning Balance

Type of
Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of
Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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CONSOLIDATE FORM
Negociation's from Administration and Families Dependants- Paragraph 11 - Instruction CVM n.º

358/2002

In April 2017 there were not operations with securities and derivatives in accordance with
Instruction CVM (Comissão de Valores Mobiliários) 358/2002 Paragraph 11

Company: Banco Bradesco S.A.

Name:
Caetano Gestão de Contas de
Pagamento S.A. CPF/CNPJ: 20.247.380/0001-70

Qualification: Controlled / Related Company
Openning Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000

Closing Balance

Type of Securities/Derivatives Quantity

% of participation

Same type of Shares Total

Common Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
Non-Voting Shares 0 0.0000 0.0000
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.
Date: May 11, 2017

BANCO BRADESCO S.A.

By: /S/ Alexandre da Silva GlÃ¼her

Alexandre da Silva GlÃ¼her 
Executive Vice President and
Investor Relations Officer.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS
This press release may contain forward-looking statements. These statements are statements that are not historical facts, and are based on
management's current view and estimates of future economic circumstances, industry conditions, company performance and financial results.
The words "anticipates", "believes", "estimates", "expects", "plans" and similar expressions, as they relate to the company, are intended to
identify forward-looking statements. Statements regarding the declaration or payment of dividends, the implementation of principal operating
and financing strategies and capital expenditure plans, the direction of future operations and the factors or trends affecting financial condition,
liquidity or results of operations are examples of forward-looking statements. Such statements reflect the current views of management and are
subject to a number of risks and uncertainties. There is no guarantee that the expected events, trends or results will actually occur. The
statements are based on many assumptions and factors, including general economic and market conditions, industry conditions, and operating
factors. Any changes in such assumptions or factors could cause actual results to differ materially from current expectations.
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